
From: Kelly Bacon (CD)
To: (tribune@nkctribune.com); "terry@nkctribune.com"
Subject: (Publishing) Notice of Decision CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 4:14:46 PM
Attachments: CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage NOD Legal.doc

CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage NOD Legal.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Please publish the attached as requested.
 
Thank you,
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Notice of Decision

Swiftwater Storage Conditional Use (CU-20-00006)

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that on July 27, 2021, the Kittitas County Hearings Examiner approved the Swiftwater Storage Conditional Use Permit (CU-20-00006).  The proposed project will establish a mini warehouse facility covering 1 parcel in the Forest and Range zone on approximately 18.18 acres.

Copies of the Kittitas County Hearings Examiner’s decision and related file documents may be examined at Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. (509) 962-7506 or on the Kittitas County website: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and navigating to “Conditional Use Permits” then the “Project File Number” as indicated in this notice.


Issuance of this land use decision may be appealed by parties with standing, by filing a land use petition (LUPA) in Superior Court and serving said petition on all required parties pursuant to RCW 36.70C and KCC 15A.08, within twenty-one days of the land use decision.  The last day to file a LUPA is August 19, 2021.

Dated:  
 July 29, 2021

Publish:   July 29, 2021 and August 5, 2021, Northern Tribune
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